

TODAY IS
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2017
Regular Schedule:
4, 5, RECESS,
6, 7, LUNCH, 1

PLEASE SUBMIT E-SIS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.

ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO jon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Main Office Reminders: Just a reminder to all students that payment for bus, lunch, and other business matters should be during only morning recess and lunch period. Mahalo!

Student Census Verification Reports were distributed during Pookela on September 20. Please return your form to the Registrar's office immediately. If you did not get one, please see Janice Dapitan in the Registrar's office. Mahalo!

Are you ready for Homecoming? Here is the list of events coming up when we get back from break:

Monday, Oct. 16 Activity: Lip Sync (Assembly) Dress-up: "Old School"

Tuesday, Oct. 17 Activity: "Luncacathalon" (lunch time at gym) Dress-up: Squad Day (dress up matching with a bunch of friends)

Wednesday, Oct. 18 Activity: Torch Relays (Lunch time at gym) Dress-Up: Sports/Jersey Day

Thursday, Oct. 19 Activity: Dance Fever (Assembly) Dress-up: Homecoming class Shirt

Friday, Oct. 20 Activity: Alma Mater (Assembly) Dress-up: Girls-White, Boys-Red

Come and support our marching band as they will be participating in tonight's Maui Fair parade. They will be number 9th in the parade so please come early. Parade starts at 4:30pm. Also, check out Wednesday's edition of the Maui News about their trip to the Holiday Bowl! Mahalo!

Just a reminder to all that it's our girls volleyball team's senior night tonight 6:00pm at our gym when they face King Kekaulike High School. Come and support our senior girls Ashley Ganer, Shay-lea Samiu, and Peka Garcia! Mahalo!

<u>College Visits Info:</u> Students attending college visits must get your teacher's signature the day before the college visit. Do NOT ask for your teacher's signature during class time! Students who cannot follow these rules will NOT be allowed to attend any more college visits.

Are you a JUNIOR? Are you planning to go to COLLEGE? You will probably need to take the ACT, a college entrance exam, which costs about \$65. HOWEVER, if you let Ms. Olson know (please email her at ashley_olson@lahaina.k12.hi.us), she will request a voucher for you and the Hawaii State Department of Education will pay the fee for you!!!!!!!!!

Please email Ms. Olson NO LATER than TODAY Thursday, October 5 at NOON. THANK YOU!

The Lahainaluna High School Future Farmers of America program will be holding a Pumpkin Patch event at our school's agriculture field on Saturday, Oct. 21st and Sunday, Oct. 22nd from 8:00am to 1:00pm. All families and keikis are invited to come up to our school and pick your own fresh, locally grown Hawaii pumpkins from our patch. To our knowledge it is the first and only pumpkin patch held on the Westside. Prices will be determined by the sizes and general shape of the pumpkins. Only cash payments will be accepted. Light refreshments and snacks will be served at our event. The funds raised at our pumpkin patch will be used to support our FFA members in travel costs to our State FFA Conferences, FFA leadership camps, field trips, and to provide scholarships for our graduating seniors.

The Lahainaluna High School CTE Program has a Facebook and Instagram page. Please like it to see the amazing things they do in CTE! Also, please follow them on Instagram at Lahainaluna CTE. Mahalo!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Hey seniors, your FAFSA (financial aid) application is now available. Please remember you must also register for a FSA Id to submit the FAFSA form. If you need help completing your FAFSA please sign up for a meeting with Miss Kristy. Go to: calendly.com/kristy_arakawa/fafsa

CLUB CHATTER:

Japanese Club: Our next meeting will be TODAY Thursday, Oct. 5 at lunch in the Chorus Room. We will have permission forms for the Halloween Cosplay Party and sign up for those interested in going to the Honolulu Festival and Japan Tour 2018. Returning members who could not attend the Initiation Dinner can also stop by the Chorus Room any day this week at lunchtime and pay your dues. Arigatou!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Baseball signups TODAY Thursday, 10/5/17, at the LHS Bus Stop at 12:30 pm

BREAKFAST/SNACK: TRIX YOGURT, CINN BUN, MIXED FRUIT, ORANGE JUICE. LUNCH: ITALIAN SAUSAGE PIZZA, SALAD, SEASONAL FRUIT, BAKED BEANS, FRUIT JUICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report at least 20 minutes prior to lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Kimo Kahae and Samuel Kahaialii. Friday's monitors are: Jaenahleyn Kanaha, Kia'inui Kaneakua, Aurora Kauhaahaa-Eleneki, and Laakea Kauhane.